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Message 

From: Melanie Corfield; GRO
on behalf of Melanie Corfield; GRO ------------------------------- GRo 
Sent: 31/12/201415:20:07 

r -•-•-•.. •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-! 
To: Parsons, Andrew GRO  Angela Van Den Bogerd GRO

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•----GRo-----•-•---•-----•--'• Tom Wechsler) GRO Belinda Crowe 

GRO Jane Hill i GRO I; Patrick Bourke 

CC: Georgia Barker GRO , Mark Underwood) GRO ,; Jessica 
Barker [ ~GRO '  M  M ; Lorraine Lynch € GRO ]; Rodric Williams 

G RO 
Subject: RE: Post Office response to case related MP queries from Westminster Hall Debate [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

I agree that the perarnet:ers for any meetings must he very clear); set upfront so that this cannot: be viewed in any way 
as a potential negotiation. Some of these MPs are misinformed but others are, as we know, intransigent even when 
in possession of the facts. We should I think consider providing with the letter a short synopsis of our own timeline, key 
actions to date with factual narrative on PO's role, what has been discovered plus clarity on the position re criminal 
cases/ overturning convictions. This fits with the "dossier" for the. Minister --- and any individual MP meetings can be in 
the context of discussing and explaining the investigations & the scheme (and how these apply to their constituency 
cases). 
On the criminal cases the main message to land now that PO investigations are completed is our view that there is 
nothing that undermines the safety of convictions (but legal routes have of course never been closed to people). This 
will be unpalatable in the extreme to some and any meetings will certainly be made public, so we need to be in a 
position where we can release supporting, non-case specific documentation to counter inevitable allegations as much as 
possible. 
The timing on some of Our proposed comms activity needs to be pretty simultaneous to draw as much of a line as we 
can re the "miscarriages of justice" story. I've been working on the potential comms scenarios against current timeline 
today so will circulate later in the week for comments. 
Mel 

From: Parsons, Andrew 
............... ........_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._. ............ .......... .......... .......... .. ...... .......... ................. ........ .......................... ......... .......................... 

GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 31 December 2014 12:26 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Melanie Corfield; Jane Hill; Patrick Bourke 
Cc: Georgia Barker; Mark Underwood); Jessica Barker; Lorraine Lynch; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Post Office response to case related MP queries from Westminster Hall Debate [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

A few thoughts from me. 

Confidentiality / Without prejudice — It will to difficult to class the meetings as "without prejudice" as we are not making 
any attempt to settle at the meetings. Also, as the meetings with MPs are arguably outside the scope of the Scheme, we 
would need the Applicant to sign a Confide- rital ty Agreement in order to be sure that the meeting was hound in 
confidence — there will of course be an allegation of gagging if we do this. in any event, the MPs may be able to 
circumvent the confidentiality obligations by asserting Parliamentary privilege. In short, I think we need to assume that 
these meetings will be open and public. 

I agree with Angela that some form of engagement with MPs is needed to correct the misinformation. However, their level 
of understanding is very basic and most of the accusations levied at POL are not case specific. I wonder whether a more 
general meeting to discuss some basics of how Horizon works and what amounts to false accounting would help bring 
some clarity? 

This would also avoid the need to discuss specific criminal cases which brings with it the risk of upsetting a conviction. 
see no difference between a meeting with an MP and a meeting / mediation wth an Applicant in this regard. If we were to 
proceed down this route, we may want to seek advice from OK / Brian Altman on how the meetings should be managed 
(eg, attendees, note taking, rules of engagement, etc.). 

Kind regards 
Andy 
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Andrew Parsons 
I Managing Associate 

coa t: GRO Fax: 

@ t:t3k w fm r IC S3€95d)in: 

wwt°.= odd€ckinson.com 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO___.___._._
Sent: 31 December 2014 09:14 
To: Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Melanie Corfield; Jane Hill; Patrick Bourke 
Cc: Georgia Barker; Mark Underwoodl; Jessica Barker; Lorraine Lynch; Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Post Office response to case related MP queries from Westminster Hall Debate 

couple of: ,..racked. changes from. me.

.Bel..inda - on a more ger:era7. po .n.t:: T believe that off:eri.nq the MPs a, meeting :i.s 
the... only wa.y we can start. to address the apparent misinformation that the MPs 
state as fact. However there are a number of criminal cases in the mix so what is 
our approach to the dascuss.:Lon with the NP and their rcn.st;:i_t.uent ; the App'_:.car:t.? :I: 
presume confidential an.d w'_.t:hout prejudice although there is always the _._sk that 
what is said in the room doesn't stay in the room. 

Thanks, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships 

Ty Brwydran House, Atlantic Close, 
SWANSEA SA7 9FJ 

Mobile: GRO Mobex i GRO 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: 30 December 2014 17:21 
To: Belinda Crowe; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Melanie Corfield; Jane Hill; Patrick Bourke - .... -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-....... -.-. 
Cc: Georgia Barker; Mark Underwoodi; Jessica Barker; Lorraine Lynch; andrew.parsans GRO !Rodric 
Williams 

.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Subject: Post Office response to case related MP queries from Westminster Hall Debate 

N 

Please find attached generic letters to send to MPs who spoke in the Westminster Hall Debate, separated into 
categories. 

They'll need a bit of personal tailoring (and some is covered within) but views on this approach plus any drafting issues 
very welcome. 

Thanks 

Ia 

Tom Wechsler 
Complaint Review and Mediation Scheme 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this emai l are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

... 

l ne toter n..ttot. z: . ... <: :nai ( 1c : :y .>t tact. ste-t:'• 4 s k, nfx! . , k:   biz c  d €:y . mclanie.corfieid@ GRO !, t t:, aE,.n n:, c. 'u 
uu::c to„:n:.. .. . :. , . , In huu. oilield:i GRO Ip€:- no3frandiew.paisons' GRO k -:s. 0>. €:h.Li, ,}.:ea.w 
c«}+i„s 1 133(3 , ur:: u:e > „e.i. al c ,t, ,.zarbu , >. } abl.ic.aa,+. ,) co on,n', a.: o; 33 ,, w .1 > 3:> > rc.a3, 3 <, :3. ,c, . i : fc, wX:at. 

A. o ,$.€< ..i s.. L . € > .. : € -:. ... ,: .:;t kc:,.  , f t, .:r< .: t.. . . ..., s.: r .-}r,;l;: -t,so:. -., h.bih:y t< .c. e: : < 
a.Ya3ycMr:33..  t . . ,:  r ,.,. , . 

£ un:s.t Y .,; this etns:i i whi,; :doe:: rut n3:3:e tc Lhe >, 3ci,3 t } ;.si.*.e s of }i<'nd 'r: kint ,un 1. € . is 3e.i:Let „: ver: ::,e ;or .. 3,y  . 

Pill, 33 3, snt k, zs<. Fcs: € x. t a,. a ~cl. rs a }l. .3 :,..}rsb t  a "I:(' r 'Or'' E=r n,. 1xraI.s sx.3 n€:c 3'ii'3' "66 _. £  rr,. 'r c: 
un. We 3;.., I.he :tna, ,, pincer to nwfer to s: xvelnbct of 

1 P ., a n,€.)'1' ii 0.,3 3 .:nt. ,t. '1 3,..ic..a ,i r<zr. . 3 '3 3 (1' re k ..I3,,". 3I3.n:h,. 3sI,RI,'

Bond i,,ji(n '?li i_.i-.p ,i and is;guhl.t d by t o Snl.icii 310 t e ul,3iinr., .4;I ho. i1.;. 



POL00150460 
POL00150460 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 


